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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Chin Hui Xin

Cc: LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: YN6208J & YP872U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: 28022018100614-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Hui Xin
We will arrange for LKK Auto to conduct Pre-repair inspection.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct PRI.

Thank you.
Regards
Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: Re: YN6208) & YP872U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you

Regards,



N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sg

(

[x]
|
E;
’l!

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 3:00 PM, Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Hi

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

3.  Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

6. JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards
Rachel Tan
Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846



- From: Ong, Joanna On Behalf Of General Claims
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: FW: YN6208J & YP872U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

Hi Rachel ~

FYNA. Thanks.

Joanna

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:10 AM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: YN6208) & YP872U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 67410510

www.n51.com.sgq




The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit Autohub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-17

Singapore 417921

Tel No. : +65 6744 0510 / 6842 0051 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
Company Reg. No. : 200714616M

GST Registration No. : 200714616M

Our Ref: YN 6208 J
Your ref; YP 872U

28 February 2018

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY BY FAX 6235-2616 & EMAIL :
3 TEMASEK AVENUE GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 039190

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Madam,

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 24 Feb 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by GUAN KEE BEAN CURD MANUFACTURERS to notify you of a road traffic
accident on 24 Feb 2018 at about 01:00 HOURS At YISHUN ST 22 OPEN CARPARK OF BLK 291
involving our client's vehicle YN 6208 J & YP 872 U driven by you/your insured

at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our

client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle , please let us know within 2 working days of
your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be inform that we don't excess to Merimen System and kindly reply to us by Email / Fax.

Yours faithfully,

Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd



CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

7/19/2018 Transfer Fee Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: YN6208J
Vehicle Type: B30 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Wooden Body)
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make : MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model : CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB
Chassis No.: FEB21EAQ0500
Propellant : Diesel
Engine No.: 4P10B21031
Engine Capacity : 2998 cc
Maximum Power Output -
Maximum Laden Weight 5000 kg
Unladen Weight : 2280 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2014
Original Registration 23 Sep 2014
Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date : 22 Sep 2034
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
PQP Paid: $40,548.00
COE Expiry Date: 22 Sep 2024
Road Tax Expiry Date : 22 Sep 2018
Inspection Due Date : 22 Sep 2019
Intended Transfer Date : 19 Jul 2018

The current road tax expiry is 22 Sep 2018. You may renew the road tax from 23 Jun 2018 with all pre-requisite(s)
fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 22 Sep 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax
Payable tocheck on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its

ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 23 Sep 2018 to 22 Mar 2019)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount
(After Offsetting Over
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

Amount Payable (From 23 Sep 2018 to 22 Sep 2019)

,Transfer Fee:
~ Sub Total :

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(S%) (S$)

25.00 -

13.00 -

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(S$) (S$)

25.00 -

nups:ﬂvrl.ila.gov.sgmaivruacuomenqwre IransierreeuvelalisrFroxy frunNu L HIUN_IU=ruduiviocl

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00

25.00

13.00

38.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

(IF4



7/19/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jul 2018

Business
6500E

YN6208J
No

19 Jul 2018
MITSUBISHI

CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB

White
2014
4P10B21031

FEB21EA00500

$29,479.00
23 Sep 2014
23 Sep 2014
0

$1,474.00

No

$0.00

22 Sep 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10
$40,548.00
$25,038.00
$25,038.00

I'IIIPSZHVI'I.II‘EI.QOV.SQ.'IlalVrIfaC[IOHJBHQUI[SKBDEIBDyr"UDIICUBFOFBUEFBQIFIDUI:'I'UNL:I IUN_IUSFusu4uud |l
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26/02-2018 MON 12:22 FRX [floo1/004

MSME 18027054 / SME Motor Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/02/2018 12:28
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

26/02/2018 12:28
24/02/2018 01:00

YISHUN ST 22 OPEN CARPARK OF BLK 291

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YN6208J

Insured/Policyholder

GUAN KEE BEAN CURD MANUFACTURERS
26966500E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-963083910

OFFICE-96308910

Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
MITSUBISHI
Model FUSO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Manufacturer

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number D17MTPCVEOD02206
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver ZHANG LONG
NRIC No G2857847X

Date Of Birth 30/10/1978
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 07/02/2017

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobhile Number (LOCAL) +65-91988444
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10f 13



26/02- 2018 MON 12:22 FAX

!

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY PARKED. AS | WAS UNLOADING GOODS TO BLK 291. AFTER UNLOADING AND

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

@o002/004

WALKING BACK TO MY VEHICLE, WHILE WALKING BACK, | SAW A VEHICLE THE REAR GATE DOOR WAS NOT CLOSED
AND THE TAIL GATE LEFT DOOR HIT ONTO THE RIGHT SIDE OF MY VEHICLE WHILE THE VEHICLE BEARING (YP872U)

WSA MOVING FORWARD. THE WHOLE ACCIDENT FOOTAGE WAS TAKEN BY MY IN-CAR CAMERA.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YP&72U

VEHICLE B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 0f 13



26/02- 2018 MON 12:22 FAX

1

[#o03/004

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCH PLAN

MPORT. NOTICE

-
.

Please report corregtly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed he Policyholder and/or the Authorised Dr

3. Informatien provided must be as truthfyl and accurate as possible. Any wiltul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repud| ticy liabili

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companiesis not an admisslon of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapare (GIA) for archlving and that copies of this repert will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesald.

2. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {POPA}
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {(“GIA*) may/sre permitted to collect, use,
disclnse and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this {form} and any other personal infotmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and dis¢loze and transfer such
Personal informatlon to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s} who have insured
vehiclels) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred ta as the "insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Morietary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose{s)
of:

() processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

() investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{lii} carrying out ard/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my clzims (in cluding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages}; and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or cealing with my clalms, (collectively the
“Purposes”’)

(£) ail insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the (nsurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/ere permitted
Lo collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infermation for one or mere of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Informatian may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers snd/or GIA to their third party service provicers or
agents{inciuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation snd management in present and all future claims.
{g) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:
i) to all insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reascnably required for the purposes stated, or
(i1} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,
(™ N
sl Regnno.
A BT
k)'- ’(-:S'Gﬁ‘ﬁﬂﬂ.'_ F
7 $)
Ny oS

Policyholder's Sigra iy Driver's Signature / Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the polisyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

o 0L ATE—
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SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Policyboleer's Sighd ,_,"&.—4(‘

Date & Time:

~

p s prESAN

- / h
Driver's Signgture Reporting‘ Cehtre Persorrels Slgnzture
(I driver is not the policybolder) Name:

ste & Time: NBIC/FIN Nou
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref: CS3/GAI18003998/Gd3e2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  20-07-2018 " ‘"llllm"llmml ‘"“
TOWER SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YP 872U Veh. Inspected YN 6208J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 28/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER c.c 2998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. FEB21EA00500 Colour WHITE
Odometer 195900 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/80 R15 YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/80 R15 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/80 R15 YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/80 R15 YOKOHAMA 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY. =T ;11.
,t; —— *_—%r
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/02/2018 Inspect Date / Time 05/03/2018 ( 06:22 PM )
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,800-83,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/GAI18003998/Gd3e2

Inspected By
XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsos ncon Q O, IS Lepled 10 an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA ,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser



